From: feedback@camden.gov.uk [mailto:feedback@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2016 10:29

To: Planning

Subject: Making an enforcement complaint

MAKING AN ENFORCEMENT COMPLAINT

Title: Prof.

Your First Name: Susan
Initial:

Your Last Name: Collins

Postcode: Nw1 9ah

129 Camden Mews
Address line 2: LONDON
Address line 3:
Postcode: NW1 9AH

Postcode:

181/183 York Way
Address line 2:
Address line 3:

Postcode: N7

Just to let you know that the shisha tent at the back of this cafe for which there is no
planning permission (yet, an application has now been submitted pending outcome)
is still operating way into the night. Theynhave taken down the big banner for it but
there is a small notice in their window saying it is still operating as usual. is this legal
that they can continue to operate without permission? | would be grateful if you could
investigate.

IF POSSIBLE PLEASE PROVIDE A PHOTO

The enrance to the shisha cafe in full swing after midnight:
https://forms.camden.gov.uk/cus/serviet/ep.getimg?ref=13962053987 &print=Y &st
=&auth=100001300

The notice in the window of the cafe:
https://forms.camden.gov.uk/cus/serviet/ep.getimg?ref=13962053986&print=Y &st
=&auth=100001300
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